
 

 

 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Customer  Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
              Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

   Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604444 
  DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
  e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
19 March 2015 

 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the COWAL TRANSPORT FORUM will be held in CASTLE HOUSE, DUNOON on 
FRIDAY, 27 MARCH 2015 at 10:00 AM, which you are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES 

 
 2. MINUTES 
  Cowal Transport Forum – 23rd January 2015 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 3. TRANSPORT SCOTLAND 
  Verbal Update by Transport Scotland  

 
 4. BUS TURNING CIRCLE 
  Verbal update by the Chair of the Cowal Transport Forum  

 
 5. SIGNAGE 
  Verbal update by Transport Scotland  

 
 6. FERRIES UPDATE 
  Verbal update by Argyll Ferries and Western Ferries  

 
 7. PUBLIC TRANSPORT UPDATE 
  Verbal update by McGills Bus Service  

 
 8. POLICE SCOTLAND 
  Verbal update by Police Scotland  

 
 9. ACCESSIBLE TRANSPORT STRATEGY 
  Verbal update by various partners  

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 10. DUNOON CHORD PROJECT UPDATE 
  Verbal update by Regeneration Project Manager  

 
 11. AOCB 

 
 12. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
  Friday 19th June 2015  

 

 COWAL TRANSPORT FORUM 
 
 Councillor Alex McNaughton 
 
 Contact: Andrea Waters, Senior Area Committee Assistant, Tel:01369 708662 
 



�

�

�
��������	
���������	
��
����������
����
������������������������
�����

���

���
	����������� �!��������"#$��

�
�

�%�&���'� ���������	�
����
���������������	��
�

���������������������������������	�����	�����������
������	���������������������������������������������������

� �������
� ���������������������!����	"��#��������������������������������������
��  ����
� �������������������������$�������������������������� �
� %�	����&�����������������������'����	����		���� �
� 
	�����&���������������������������	����	������������������� �
� ������������������������������()
���������

%�	������		����	�������������$����$������*������	������������������)�	+�
�
�

�

��������('� $�	�����������������������������������������%���	������
�����	�
)������		��������������������������������	,����������-..���	�

� 
�	����
	����������������������������������	�����	��-..���	�
� �
�
� #)� ��
�
�����
� � 
���������.�	��/��������	������������.	��0�

�
1�����$���2�
�%�����3�����	�����
�
�

� �)� ��������
� � ������������.��������������.������	�����	����	���4���������/�	�5678�

�������	������������		����	���	����/9������������������ �����:�*�8��.�����
���������/�������/�� ����
� �����������	����/��������	��;�
�
�

�  )� ������
�����
������
� � ������������.	����	�����	�������������������������	����������.���������

������0�
�

•� '�	+��������
<:�������������������	��	�������	����������.����������
��������������������/��+��.�����/�����	;�

•� ��������+�������	�����	��������� ��	����������������������		������
����5<���-���/�	�56782� ��.�	����� �����	���� ������� ��	�����	������.�
����/�����	������������/��������������/������������������	�����.�����
��������������/�����	�������������	���������������������	�������/��
�������������������������	��	�������/��/	��������������2������.�	����
�����	���������.���/��+�.	�����������	���������/������������;�

•�  ���� 
� ����� ����+��� ����� ���� �	�����	�� ��������� .�	� ����
���	������������������/����������������&��������3������+.������
.�	;�

•� �������� =� 
� ����������� ���+� ������ 	���	����� ���� �������� �������
�	����� ���	��	����� �������;�  ���� 
�� ����� 	������ �����.������� ����

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



�

�

���+��.��������������	����	�����$���������������	�����	�������	�����
��������������
<:���������	�������	�����;�!�������	��������>��������
��� �	�����	�� ��������� ���� ���� &����� ����	������ ��� ��� ����
��	�	������������	��/�������� ����������������� �������������/���.�	�
$�����������;�

•� )���� ��		���� ��.�	���� ���� �	���� ����� ��� ��� ��		������ �������� .�	� ��
��������/��������	���/���	�����	����������������������/������������
��������	����;�

•� %�	���� &���� 	������ �� �����	�� 	�������� ��� ���� ������� �.� ����� ��� ���
��+����.�	����	��	����������������/���	�����;�

•� )������		������.�	���������	������������	��������	��	�������		������
	���������������������������������;�

�
�*��	�&�

7;�  ����
�� �������+���
	���������3������������������������	�����	��
��������� ��� ���+���������� ���������������� ���� ��������������������
������;�

5;� )������		��������������%�	����&�����������	�>�����������;�
:;� ���������	�
����
�������������	����������?�����������������	�������

��		�������+��.��������������;�
�
�

� +)� �, �����������������������
� � 
�	����
	�������������������	����������
<:���	�������	���2�������������

������������	���������.����������	�/�������	����@5462666�������	��
��		������������������������������%	����.����.�	�����	���������@7542666�
���������������������������������	����	+�2����������������������	��������.�

�	����	�
�	���5674;�
�
�*��	��

�	����
	������������+�1�������3������.�	�����	���������������.�	�����
�	�9��������.���/��+����������	��;��
�
�

� $)� -����������
�

� � �.%%�*/��.&����-0&���%1�*��
���������������	�����	��-..���	����������	/���������������.�������
	������������������������		��������������		����������/���������	�����/�����
�	������������		��+�������		���������	���;�
���������	�
����������	������������������������	�������������	���/���
��	�����������	�����������		��+��.��	�����������������������������	�/�����
.�	�������	��������;�

�	����
	��������������������������������������/�����	������������
�������������������������������������������������������.������������/��
����	����������������������������������/�������	�������������	�����/������
��������������/�����+���������.�	���	��������/�.�	����������������������+��
�����;�
�
�*��	��

�	����
	��������+���� ����
�� �������.�	�����.������	��	�����.����������;�
�

Page 2



�

�

�

���%�-0&��&&0�&�
���������������	�����	��-..���	��������/�	���.�������	����������
��������������	�������������������	�/����������������	����		�������..�������
�������������������������������	�����8<6�����	�����
	��������2�
�	����

	������������������	�������������	��������������������/	��	��
	���
�����������	�����������������	���������������������	����������������������.�

	�������	����/�.�	�����������������"��	������������	�2�������	�����������
������������������������/����	�������	��������/��������	��������;�
��	�����<6�!����	��#���������������������������������������������	�����
����/����	�������������������	��	������������.����	�����	����;�
�
�

� 2)� ���������������
�

� � �%(3�����%%��&�

�	��	�����������.	���
	�������		�������������	��������������������2�������
������������	������;�
�
��&��%����%%��&�
%�	����&����.	���'����	����		�������������	/�������������������		����
	��������.�������	����2�	���	����������		�������������������������������

�/����
�����������������/���������	���	������	���.����	�������������	+���������
����	���������������/�	��.���������������������..���;��
�
�

� 4)� ���-����5������
�����
�����������
��
� � �������������.	���()
������������+�������	�����	�������/	��.����������

�	�������������	������.�������		�����		����������.�	����/�	����	�������
��	�����%������
�	����������.��������������0�

•� �����:466�������.����/�	�����/�������	������ .	���������	��������
��������%������
�	����������������������������	������	����������>�����
.�	�����������������	��/�.�	�����	����������	�����������.	�����������;�

•� 
� �	������������������������ ���������������������	�������� ��	�����
����3<5<����������� ��>��������������;������	�������������������/��
�������.�������������������������������	��������������������	�����
3<5<�����3<:A;�

•�  ���� 
�� ���� ��.�	���� ���� ��	��� ����� ���	�� ���� /���� ���
�����������.	�������������������	���������	�����;�
�


���%��%�.&�����	6.��
��		��+�=���������������.�	���������	������������	���������������.�	�����
����������������/�����������������	;�
�
-	�������=�%	����.����������/�����������������������.�	����	������������
����	���������������������	��������		������������	�����������/	���������
�����������������.�	�	��������;�
�
-��������.�3<:B�������/�	��	�����	��=�)������		������.�	���������	���������
�����������/���������������������������	������.	��������	���������������
�������	����.������	����	��������������	��+����	�������/��������.�	�
���	������;�

Page 3



�

�

� ,)� �
�-�
� � �%.�&7	%���	%08���89�%&��7�

���������	�
����
������������������������	������������0�
7;������������������/�	�����������.�������	����
5;�  ��������%���������+�	���������������+����������	�����	��������	�����

�	���������	�������������������	���;�
:;���� ������������������	� .	���1������%	����	�������� ���������� ����

��	��;�
�������������������/�������	����/�������������������	�����������������;�
�
�	880���3���.����(��.%���%&��7�
��������������%���	������
�����	���+���������	�����������������
	��	������������������������������������������)��������%	����
���/�	��������������	������	�������������	����.	����	�����������	�
	��	�����������;�
�
-�������

��/�	���.�������	�����������������+����	���	������/�������������/�	�
�.���������������������)��������)�	���	��������������������������
����������%���	������
�����	��.������	�>��	������.�	���	���.�	��������	�
��������������������	�������/�������������/�	;�
�

���%��
�-�
�������
� �����	������������������	���	������ ����5��.������������4���
������/�	�56782���������	�������������������������������������	���	������
�	�.������������	��������)�����;���������������%���	������
�����	�
��	�����������������������������������)����������������������������������
�	�����	����	������
�	��;�
�
�*��	�&�

7;� $����	� ��� /�� �	�.���� ��� )������ ��������� 	���	����� ���� ���	.���� �.�
�	�..������������	����.	���������	���	+����'����	����		���;��

5;� 
���������������������������������������������/���	������;�
:;� )������		����������+������������		�����	����	�������������������/��+����

 ����
�� ����;�
8;�  ������?����%�	����.	��������!-&1��	�9���� ������������������ ���

���� ��	��� ��� 	���	��� ��� ���� �	��	���� �.� ���� #������ !���� ����
'������)��	���	+�;��

�
�

� :)� �����
����5����������
� � ����������������	�����	����	��������/�����������	�����5C���
�	���5674�

���76�������������!����2�1������
�

Page 4


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES

